From: (b) {6)

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 1:53 PM
To: O'Reilly, Thomas

Ce (b} (6)

Subject: Records Per Shared Space

Tom|@RE wanted to share this with you. | shows how many SARs are in the system from each of
these sites. The graph depicts when we ping their servers (every 5 mins) to see if they are up and
count how many SARs they have in the shared space. When the graph goes to zero, that indicates

that thelr server was not responding when we pinged it. GG

From: sar@iir.com [mallto:sar@lir.com]
Sent: Frlday, March 11, 2011 12:01 AM

j \(h) (B) "
by {6)

Talna Nunez
(b} (6)

david.p. Iewls@usdoj gov
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